

About me

My name is Enio Jergović. I have a Magister degree in Graphic Technology. I graduated from The University of Zagreb, Faculty of Graphic Arts in 2016.

I'm a multidisciplinary designer specialized in UI design and visual identities.

Things I like the most about graphic design are typography, grids and finding the perfect color scheme. Besides keeping up with design trends, I love to play video games, endlessly drink coffee and play with my dog.

Contact

+385 98 933 52 71

ejergovic@gmail.com

eniojergovic.com

dribbble.com/EnioJ

linkedin.com/in/eniojergovic

instagram.com/eniojergovic

Education

2010 – 2013 **Bachelor of Science in Graphic Technology**
Study program - Graphic product design
Faculty of Graphic Arts, Zagreb (Croatia)

2013 – 2016 **Magister of Science in Graphic Technology**
Study program - Graphic product design
Faculty of Graphic Arts, Zagreb (Croatia)

Experience

2013 – 2015 **Graphic Designer (Volunteer)**
eSTUDENT, Zagreb (Croatia)

05/2015 – 01/2017 **Lead graphic designer**
Mondo.hr Internet Supershop,
24sata, Styria, Zagreb (Croatia)

01/2017 – 01/2018 **Web designer**
24sata.hr, Zagreb (Croatia)

01/2018 – Present **Designer**
Younited Agency (ex M+ Agency),
Zagreb (Croatia)

Professional skills

Creativity, adaptability, problem solving and ability to work under time constraint

Proficient in Adobe Creative suite: Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, Adobe XD, Adobe After Effects, Adobe Lightroom, Adobe InDesign

Experience with Blender

Basic HTML5 and CSS3

Fluent in English language